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MEMORANDUM 

  
   
 
DATE:  January 6, 2025 
  
TO:  Solano County Zoning Administrator 
 
FROM:  Eric Wilberg, Senior Planner 
 
SUBJECT:      Use Permit U-22-03 (Solano Landing) Extension to Exercise 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On January 23, 2024 the Board of Supervisors granted Use Permit U-22-03 to Solano Landing LLC to 
authorize development of a Resort Hotel comprised of a market, six tasting rooms, restaurant, multi-
purpose/dining hall, and 10-cottage hotel, located at 2316 Rockville Road, one-quarter mile north of 
the City of Fairfield, within the Agricultural Tourist Center “ATC” zoning district; APN: 0027-200-150. 
 
Language within the permit states: “Failure, neglect, or refusal to exercise this Permit within a period of 
one (1) year from the date of granting thereof, shall automatically cause the same to become and 
remain null and void without further action by Planning Commission; except that, upon written request 
by the owner, the Zoning Administrator may authorize an extension of time to exercise the permit, not 
to exceed one year. Only one such extension may be granted.” 
 
For various reasons detailed in the attached written request dated December 11, 2024, the permittee 
is requesting that the Zoning Administrator authorize a one (1) year extension of time to exercise the 
permit. This request is being made pursuant to Section 28.106(K)(1) of the Zoning Regulations.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that Zoning Administrator authorize a one-year extension of time to exercise the 
permit, with an expiration of January 23, 2026.  
 
 
 
Attachments 
A – Land Use Permit U-22-03 
B – Permittee’s written request for extension 
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To establish ahd operate a Resort Hotel comprised of a market, six tasting rooms
1 

restaurant, 
multi-purpose/dining hall, and 10-cottage hotel located at 2316 Rockville Road at the southeast 
corner of Rockville Road and Suisun Valley Road, one-quarter mile north of the City of Fairfield; 
APN: 0027-200-150. 

In addition to the zoning regulations, the building laws and other ordinances, the conditions of 
granting this permit are attached (Resolution No. 2024-10). 

Granting or conditional granting of this permit does not release the permittee from complying 
with all other county, state or federal laws. Failure to comply with all the aforementioned 
provisions and conditions will be cause for the revocation of this Permit by the County Planning 
Commission. 

Failure, neglect or refusal to exercise this Permit within a period of one (1) year from the date 
of granting thereof, shall automatically cause the same to become and remain null and void. 

SOLANO COUNTY OARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Issued by: --.1-'---=---------­

mes Bezek, Director 
/Department of Resource Management 

Date Granted: January 23, 2024 















































 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

December 11, 2024 

 

County of Solano     via email and fist class mail 

Department of Human Resources 

Attn: Allan Calder 

675 Texas Street 

Fairfield, CA 94533 

 

  RE: Solano Landing Use Permit, 2316 Rockville Rd 

 

 

Allan: 

 

I am hereby submitting this request for an extension of the Use Permit for the Solano 

Landing project at 2316 Rockville Rd., Fairfield.  This Use Permit was approved on January 23, 

2024, by the Solano County Board of Supervisors for the stated project.  In section 31 of the stated 

resolution it states, “In any case where a use permit has not been exercised within one year after 

the date of approval thereof, or any other period for exercise as stated in a condition of the permit, 

the use permit shall expire and thereafter be null and void without further action by Planning 

Commission; except that, upon written request by the owner, the Zoning Administrator may 

authorize an extension of time to exercise the permit, not to exceed one year.” 

 

As you know we have not yet filed for the building permits as we have been interviewing 

different contractors and have been working with engineers on finalizing the construction 

documents ready for submittal.  We have recently settled on a contractor, have a pre-application 

meeting on December 17th and are planning on filing for the building permits in the next 60-90 

days. As a result, and pursuant to the language detailed above, we are hereby requesting an 

extension of the use permit for the Solano Landing project at 2316 Rockville Rd.  

 

Please let me know if there is anything further you need from us regarding this request.  

Thank you for your cooperation.  

 

   

 Very Truly Yours,  

 

 

Jimmy Pierson 

Managing Member 
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